Atiba Clarke

%

From: Henry Mangal

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2013 5:20 PM

To: Atiba Clarke

Cc: Marsha Caddle; Paula Mohamed; Lara Blanco
Subject: FW: Mary Wilfred's Gratuity

Attachments: Letter to PS Anthony on TRAC 2012.pdf
Dear Atiba:

Through no fault of yours, it appears that neither Anne Marie (your predecessor) nor you were aware of UNDP’s position (enunciated in the attached letter) that
we would not be responsible for the gratuity payable to Mary Wilfred under her contract with the Government of Saint Lucia. In fact, despite her responsibilities
as UNDP Focal Point, Mary is under contract with the Government of Saint Lucia and not UNDP, and we have simply facilitated the Government in its request
that its TRAC resources be contributed towards her contractual payments.

Therefore, unless the attached letter (which indicates an insufficiency of funds and hence the inability of UNDP to cover gratuity) has been superseded bya
subsequent letter or agreement, we should not have, and should not be paying for Mary’s gratuity. Further, in any case, our contribution to her remuneration is
restricted to the limit of Saint Lucia’s available TRAC allocation.

Both DPS John Calixte and former PS Isaac Anthony received the attached correspondence on 1¥ June 2012, so they would understand that our contribution to
remaining programmatic activities for 2013 would have to take into account the overpayment in respect of Mary Wilfred’s gratuity.

Best Regards,
Henry



Henry Mangal

Operations Manager

United Nations Development Programme
UN House

Marine Gardens, Hastings
Christ Church

Barbados

Tel.: +1 (246) 467-6015

Fax: +1 (246) 429-2448

Email: henry.mangal@undp.org
Empowered lives. Skype: henry.mangal2

Resilient nations.  http://www.bb.undp.org

From: Henry Mangal

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2012 10:38 AM
To: ianthon osl.gov.lc; isaacanthon
Cc: Stein Hansen

Subject: Mary Wilfred's Gratuity

ahoo.com; projects@candw.lc; jcalixte

Dear Messrs Anthony and Calixte:
Please find attached a letter from the Resident Representative a.i. on the matter of 2012 TRAC resources and Mary Wilfred’s gratuity.
Thanking you for your kind attention.

Best Regards,
Henry
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